STUDIO AND OFFICES TRANSMITTER

115 WEST MAIN PHONE 495-2831 HIGHWAY 84, SOUTH
500 WATTS 1370 Kcs.
POST, TEXAS

December 18, 1962

Maurice W. Nittler
1755 8. Vallejo
Denver 23, Colorado

Dear Maurice:

This will confirm your reception of KUKO on the morning of December
12, 1962 during our monthly frequency check.

We make this test on the second Rumsdayxmf Wednesday of every month
from 1:15 to 1:30 a.m. The frequency is measured at im Lees summit
Missouri.

In the next few months we plan to be building a new station at
Ralls, Texas about 35 miles from here. It will be 1000 watts
on 1530. It will have the tower located in a lake bed and we
are interested in seeing the distance w it will cover when we
test.

Thank you for your report.

Yours truly,

Darrell Willis
KUKO

Serving the Heart of West Texas
LOCAL NEWS — TALENT — SPORTS



